
 

 

North Devon Council 
Brynsworthy Environment Centre 
Barnstaple 
North Devon   EX31 3NP 
 

K. Miles 

Chief Executive. 
 

 
 

LICENSING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB COMMITTEE A 
 
A meeting of the  Licensing and Community Safety Sub Committee A will be held in the 
Barum Room - Brynsworthy on MONDAY, 15TH NOVEMBER, 2021 at 10.00 am. 
 
(NOTE: A location plan for the Brynsworthy Environment Centre is attached to the 
agenda front pages. From the 7 May 2021, the law requires all councils to hold 
formal meetings in person. The council is also ensuring that all venues used are 
Covid secure and that all appropriate measures are put in placeThere are a limited 
number of spaces available for members of the public to attend. Please check the 
Council’s website for the latest information regarding the arrangements that are in 
place and the requirement to book a place 2 working days prior to the 
meeting Taking part in meetings (northdevon.gov.uk) 
 
PLEASE NOTE: There will be a pre-meeting, for the sub-committee members, held 
in the Barum room at 9.15 am. 
 
Members of the Licensing and Community 
Safety Sub Committee A 

Councillor Tucker (Chair) 

 
Councillors Gubb (substitute for L Spear) and Hunt (substitute for Henderson) 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.   Apologies for absence   

2.   Items brought forward which in the opinion of the Chair should be considered by 
the meeting as a matter of urgency.   

3.   Declarations of Interest   

 (Please complete the form provided at the meeting or telephone Corporate and 
Community Services to prepare a form for your signature before the meeting.  
Interests must be re-declared when the item is called, and Councillors must leave 
the room if necessary). 

 

4.   To agree the agenda between Part 'A' and Part 'B'   

 (Confidential Restricted Information). 
 

PART 'A' 

5.   Determination of application for a review of a premises licence, Rumours, 42 
Boutport Street, Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 1SE  (Pages 7 - 42) 

Public Document Pack

https://www.northdevon.gov.uk/council/councillors-and-committees/taking-part-in-meetings/


 
 

 
2 

 

 Report by Licensing Officer (attached). 
 

6.   Exclusion of Public and Press and Restriction of Documents   

 RECOMMENDED: 

 

(a) That under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 

public and press be excluded from the meeting for the following item as 

it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 

Paragraph 7 of Part 1 Schedule 12A of the Act (as amended from time 

to time), namely Information relating to any action taken or to be taken 

in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime; 

 

(b) That all documents and reports relating to the item be confirmed as “Not 

for Publication”. 

 

PART B (CONFIDENTIAL RESTRICTED INFORMATION) 

7.   Determination of Application for a Review of a Premises Licence, Rumours, 
42 Boutport Street, Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 1SE - To receive evidence from 
the Devon and Cornwall Police.  Log (attached).  (Pages 43 - 126) 

  
Following consideration of the representations made by the Devon and 

Cornwall Police, it is RECOMMENDED that the public and press be re-

admitted to the meeting to enable the Sub-Committee to consider the 

determination of application for a review of a premises licence in respect of 

Rumours, 42 Boutport Street, Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 1SE under item 5 

on the agenda. 

 
 
 

 

If you have any enquiries about this agenda, please contact Corporate and 
Community Services, telephone 01271 388253 

 
 
 

5.11.21 
 



 
 

 
3 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

North Devon Council protocol on recording/filming at Council meetings 
 
The Council is committed to openness and transparency in its decision-making. 
Recording is permitted at Council meetings that are open to the public. The Council 
understands that some members of the public attending its meetings may not wish to be 
recorded. The Chairman of the meeting will make sure any request not to be recorded is 
respected.  
 
The rules that the Council will apply are:  
 

1. The recording must be overt (clearly visible to anyone at the meeting) and must 
not disrupt proceedings. The Council will put signs up at any meeting where we 
know recording is taking place.  

 
2. The Chairman of the meeting has absolute discretion to stop or suspend recording 

if, in their opinion, continuing to do so would prejudice proceedings at the meeting 
or if the person recording is in breach of these rules.  

 
3. We will ask for recording to stop if the meeting goes into ‘part B’ where the public 

is excluded for confidentiality reasons. In such a case, the person filming should 
leave the room ensuring all recording equipment is switched off. 

 
4. Any member of the public has the right not to be recorded. We ensure that 

agendas for, and signage at, Council meetings make it clear that recording can 
take place – anyone not wishing to be recorded must advise the Chairman at the 
earliest opportunity.  

 
5. The recording should not be edited in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 

misrepresentation of the proceedings or in a way that ridicules or shows a lack of 
respect for those in the recording. The Council would expect any recording in 
breach of these rules to be removed from public view.  

 
Notes for guidance: 
 
Please contact either our Corporate and Community Services team or our 
Communications team in advance of the meeting you wish to record at so we can make 
all the necessary arrangements for you on the day.  
 
For more information contact the Corporate and Community Services team on 01271 
388253 or email memberservices@northdevon.gov.uk or the Communications Team 
on 01271 388278, email communications@northdevon.gov.uk. 



 
 

 
4 

 

 
 
North Devon Council offices at Brynsworthy, the full address is:  
Brynsworthy Environment Centre (BEC), Roundswell,  
Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 3NP. 
 
Sat Nav postcode is EX31 3NS. 
 
At the Roundswell roundabout take the exit onto the B3232, after about ½ mile take the 
first right, BEC is about ½ a mile on the right. 
 
Drive into the site, visitors parking is in front of the main building on the left hand side.  
 
On arrival at the main entrance, please sign in using the Track and Trace App and follow 
the signage and instructions in order to access the Meeting Rooms. Alternatively, dial 
8253 for Corporate and Community Services if you have any problems. 
 

 



 
 

 
5 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 Open 

 

 

NORTH DEVON COUNCIL 

REPORT TO: LICENSING & COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB-COMMITTEE A 

DATE:  15th NOVEMBER 2021 

TOPIC: DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE, RUMOURS, 42 BOUTPORT STREET, 
BARNSTAPLE, DEVON, EX31 1SE. 

Report By: LICENSING OFFICER 

 

1. INTRODUCTION 
 

1.1 The purpose of this hearing is to determine an application for the review 
of the premises licence relating to Rumours, 42 Boutport Street, 
Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 1SE.  

 
1.2 An application for review of the premises licence number PLWA0698 

under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”) was made by Mr 
Paul Butler, Alcohol Licensing Officer Devon & Cornwall Police on 21st 
September 2021, (appendix A to this report) on the grounds that the 
premises are undermining the four Licensing Objectives: (i,ii,iii,iv) 

 

i) the prevention of crime and disorder  
ii) the prevention of public nuisance  
iii) public safety and  
iv) protection of children from harm 

 
1.3 One additional representation has been received from the following 

Responsible Authority in support of this review: 
 

I. Devon and Somerset Fire Authority (appendix D) 
 

1.4    An additional representation in support of this review has also been 
received from one ‘other person’ (appendix E). 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



 
 
 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS  
  

2.1 That the Sub Committee: 
 

Considers the request for determination of the application for the review 
of premises licence for Rumours and additional representations included 
in appendices A to E of this report together with any oral submissions at 
the hearing.  
 

        In determining the review, the Sub Committee may take any or all of the     
following actions:- 

 
i) No action 
ii) Modify the conditions attached to the licence 
iii) Exclude a licensable activity 
iv) Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor 
v) Suspend the Licence for a period not exceeding 3 months 
vi) Revoke the licence 

 
2.2 The conditions of the licence, with the exception of mandatory conditions 

in annex 1 of the licence, may be modified to alter or omit any of them or 
to add any new condition, including restricting the times at which 
licensable activities authorised by the licence can take place. 

 
2.3 The licensing authority may decide that no action is appropriate if it finds 

that the review does not require it to take any steps that are appropriate 
to promote the licensing objectives. 

 
3.    Reasons for Recommendations 

 
3.1 The recommendations are made so that the Sub-Committee fulfils its 

duty under section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 to determine the 
application for a review of a premises licence. 

 
4.    Background  

  

4.1 The relevant premises, Rumours, 42 Boutport Street, Barnstaple, Devon 
EX31 1SE, was first licensed by the Authority in 2005 under the 
Licensing Act 2003, following the conversion (Grandfather Rights) from 
the justices’ to Local Authorities (Appendix B). 

 

4.2 The current premises licence holder is Mr Andrew Richards who is also 
the Designated Premises Licence holder (DPS) and he has been in place 
since the 21st November 2018.   

 

Page 8

Agenda Item 5



 

 

4.3   The premises is a public house which also holds live and recorded music 
events. It is situated in Boutport Street, within Barnstaple Town Centre 
with a mixture of residential and commercial properties. (Location map at 
appendix F). 

 

4.4   On the 14/12/2020 North Devon Council issued three fixed penalty 
notices for offences witnessed on the 12/12/2020 for the following 
offences:- 

 
 

4.4.1 The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Obligations and 
Undertakings) (England) Regulations 2020(as amended)  and Public 
Health (Control of Disease) Act 1984 –  

 

 failed to ensure appropriate distancing maintained between 
tables occupied by persons of different qualifying groups. 

 failed to ensure groups no larger than six from the same 
bubble/household entered,  

 failed to ensure persons form different qualifying groups did not 
mingle once inside the premises.  

 

4.4.2 The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (All Tiers) (England) 
Regulations 2020 and Public Health (Control of Disease) Act 1984 

 

 carried on the business of a bar involving the provision of alcohol 
and the alcohol was not being served as part of a table meal and 
the meal was not such as might be expected to be served as part 
of a breakfast, the main mid-day meal or main evening meal. 

 

4.4.3 The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Collection of Contact Details etc. 
and Related Requirements) Regulations 2020 (as amended) and 
Public Health, Control of Disease) Act 1984 

 

 failed to request every member of a group to prove their contact 
tracing details. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



 

4.5   The premises are licensed for the following activities and during the  
following times: 

 

Licensing Activity Day Start Finish 

Performance of live music 
(indoors) 
 

Sunday to Thursday 
Friday to Saturday 
New Year’s Eve 
From the end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve 
to the start of New Year’ 
Day 
 

10:00 
10:00 

01:00 
01:30 

Playing of recorded music 
(Indoors) 

Sunday to Thursday 
Friday to Saturday 
New Year’s Eve 
From the end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve 
to the start of New Year’ 
Day 
 

10:00 
10:00 

01:00 
01:30 

Performance of dance 
(Indoors) 
 

Sunday to Thursday 
Friday to Saturday 
New Year’s Eve 
From the end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve 
to the start of New Year’ 
Day 
 

10:00 
10:00 

01:00 
01:30 

Entertainment of a similar 
description to that falling 
within E,F,or G (indoors) 
 

Sunday to Thursday 
Friday to Saturday 
New Year’s Eve 
From the end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve 
to the start of New Year’ 
Day 
 

10:00 
10:00 

01:00 
01:30 

Late night refreshment 
(indoors) 

Sunday to Thursday 
Friday to Saturday 
New Year’s Eve 
From the end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve 
to the start of New Year’ 
Day 
 

10:00 
10:00 

01:00 
01:30 
 

Supply of alcohol for 
consumption ON and OFF 
the premises 
 

Sunday to Thursday 
Friday to Saturday 
New Year’s Eve 
From the end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve 
to the start of New Year’ 
Day 
 

10:00 
10:00 

01:00 
01:30 
 

Page 10

Agenda Item 5



Licensing Activity Day Start Finish 

The opening hours of the 
premises 
 

Sunday to Thursday 
Friday to Saturday 
New Year’s Eve 
From the end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve 
to the start of New Year’ 
Day 
 
 

10:00 
10:00 

02:00 
02:00 
 

 

A copy of the current licence is appended at appendix B. 

 

5 Relevant Representations  

 

5.1 The relevant Licensing Objectives are: 

 

Licensing Objective 
 

Considered to be 
breached 

Prevention of Public Nuisance x 

Public safety x 

The prevention of crime and disorder x 

Protection of children from home x 

 

5.2 Grounds for the application to review the licence submitted by the Devon 
& Cornwall Constabulary Alcohol Licensing Officer include: 

 

 There has been a serious prevalence of disorder and criminal 
behaviour on or near the premises between May 2021 and October 
2021. 

 Police logs submitted as evidence by the Police, identify violence, 
drug issues, underage drinking emanating both inside and outside the 
premises.  

 Figures supplied in the Police Report provide significant evidence of 
breaches of Licensing Objectives 

 Public safety on or near the premises has been compounded by the 
lack of management control as evidenced again by police logs. 

 Failure by the Licensed Premises Holder to ensure that their own 
Action Plan has been upheld by premises staff. 

 Failure by the Licensed Premises Holder to comply with the required 
PSP – Problem Solving Profile. 

 Failure to provide active and clear presence at the Licensed Premises 
by the Licensed DPS Mr Andrew Richards and the inappropriate 
definition of the staff roles “acting DPS” by Anthony Coleman. 

 Failure by the Licensed Premises Holder to work with the Police 
Alcohol Licensing Officer to reduce the crime. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



 Lack of engagement by the Licensed Premises Holder to uphold the 
requirements of the Licensing Objectives. 

 

5.3 Grounds to support the application for review, which have been 
submitted by Devon and Cornwall Police include (Appendix C 
Restricted): 

 

 During May 2021 there were eleven Police logs and two crimes 
associated with the premises. 

 During May 2021 the premises accounted for 91.66% of Police Logs 
for twenty of the Barnstaple licensed premises as identified in 
Appendix A of the Police submission. 

 During June 2021 there were eleven Police logs and four crimes 
associated with the premises. 

 During June 2021 the premises accounted for 47.82% of Police Logs 
for twenty of the Barnstaple licensed premises as identified in 
Appendix A of the Police submission. 

 During July 2021 there were seven Police logs and three crimes 
associated with the premises. 

 During July 2021 the premises accounted for 58.33% of Police Logs 
for twenty of the Barnstaple licensed premises as identified in 
Appendix A of the Police submission. 

 During August 2021 there was one Police log associated with the 
premises. 

 During the period between the 1st September 2021 and the 19th 
October 2021 there were four Police logs associated with the 
premises and four crimes associated with the premises. 

 During September 2021 the premises accounted for 28.5% of Police 
Logs for twenty of the Barnstaple licensed premises as identified in 
Appendix A of the Police submission. 

5.4 Grounds to support the application to review submitted by Mr Paul Nolan 
of the Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service include (Appendix D): 

 

 The Fire & Rescue Service have concerns at the level of intoxication 
reported at the premises which will clearly affect any evacuation in an 
emergency bearing in mind the premises is on the first floor. 
 

 There is a history of untrained and inexperienced staff working at the 
premises and there is little faith that all understand and have been 
trained in the emergency procedures in the event of fire. 

 

 As part of the licence review, I would request sight of any records for 
the servicing / maintenance of the fire precautions at the premises (fire 
alarm, fire-fighting equipment, emergency lighting etc) together with a 
copy of the last periodic electrical inspection. 

Page 12

Agenda Item 5



 

 Whilst attending an unrelated incident in Boutport Street on 9 July 
2021 at 20:00 hrs, it was noted by the officer that there were already 
quite a few people outside the entrance to Rumours already in a state 
of intoxication / under the influence of substances. Within the group 
there were several young people who went in and out of the premises. 
There was a member of door staff outside but no one appeared to be 
checking ID. Reading the Police report it is apparent that there have 
been issues with underage drinking there.   

 

5.5 Grounds to support the application to review submitted by one ‘other 
person’ a Mr Nigel G. Angrave. This is contained in Appendix E:  

 

 Underage drinking- the door staff have even been seen socialising 
outside the premises with intoxicated youngsters who have left the 
premises. 

 Drinks promotions which would appear to be outside licensing 
arrangements. For example 45 shots for £45 in one purchase. 

 Unruly behaviour outside the premises not controlled by the staff. 
Fights have also been witnessed with one person being seriously 
injured during the night of 4/5.9.21 resulting in the persons head being 
struck against a front window and breaking it. The road was closed for 
some time to enable the emergency services to deal with the incident. 

 Customers of the premises have been found urinating at the rear of 
our premises. We have installed lighting in attempt to prevent such 
behaviour but it hasn’t worked. 

 My co-director has witnessed drug dealing outside of the premises. A 
person dealing in drugs at Rumours also attempted to break into our 
premises and threaten him & his partner on 9.9.21. 

 

 

 

6 RELEVANT LICENSING POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 

 

6.1 The Sub-Committee is entitled to draw upon any of the considerations 
outlined in its Licensing Policy document.  However, the most significant 
policy considerations appear to be the following: 

 

 Paragraphs 3.2 to 3.2.2 (Crime and Disorder). 

 Paragraphs 3.3 to 3.3.2 (Public Safety). 

 Paragraphs 3.4 to 3.4.3 (Prevention of Public Nuisance). 

 Paragraphs 3.5 to 3.5.2 (Protection of Children from Harm). 

 Paragraphs 9.2 to 9.2.7 (Review). 

 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5



 

 

7 RELEVANT STATUTORY GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS 

 

7.1 The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 Act which apply to this 
section are sections 51 and 52. 

 

7.2 These sections detail how a review application should be made and the 
process which should be followed in determining the application. 

 

7.3 The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations must be utilised in 
determining applications submitted under the Licensing Act. 

 

7.4 The Sub-Committee is entitled to draw upon any of the considerations 
outlined in the Statutory Guidance issued under section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and published by the Home Office, April 2018.  
However, the most significant statutory guidance appears to be in the 
following: 

 

 Paragraphs 2.1 to 2.6 (Crime and Disorder). 

 Paragraphs 2.7 to 2.14 (Public Safety). 

 Paragraphs 2.15 to 2.19 (Public Nuisance). 

 Paragraphs 2.22 to 2.31 (Protection of Children from Harm). 

 Paragraphs 11.1 to 12.35 (Reviews). 

 

8  Options 

 

8.1 The Act at section 52(2) and (3) states that before determining the 
application, the licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider it and 
any relevant representations. It must, having regard to the application 
and any relevant representations, take such steps mentioned in section 
52 (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the 
Licensing Objectives. 

 

8.2    The steps referred to in paragraph 8.1 above are:- 

 

i)     To modify the conditions of the licence; 

ii)     To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 

iii)     To remove the designated premises supervisor; 

iv)     To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;   

v)     To revoke the licence. 

 

Page 14

Agenda Item 5



The conditions of the licence, with the exception of mandatory conditions 
in annex 1 of the licence, may be modified to alter or omit any of them or 
to add any new condition, including restricting the times at which 
licensable activities authorised by the licence can take place. 
 
Where the Licensing Sub Committee is minded to modify the conditions 
of the licence, it may do so either permanently or for a period not 
exceeding three months.       
 
The licensing authority may decide that no action is appropriate if it finds 
that the review does not require it to take any steps that are appropriate 
to promote the licensing objectives. 

 Any party to the hearing has the right of appeal to North and East Devon 
Magistrates Court following the determination of the review under section 
52 of the Act. 

 

 

9 BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 Licensing Act 2003. 

 Amended guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
(Home Office, April 2018). 

 Licensing Act (Hearings) regulations 2005. 

 North Devon Council Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy 
21.11.18. 

 

10  APPENDICES 

 

Appendix A  Application for review 

Appendix B  Current Premises Licence 

Appendix C  Devon and Cornwall Police Licensing representation (Restricted) 

Appendix D  Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service representation  

Appendix E  Representations submitted by one other person  

Appendix F  Location Plan 

 

Author: Phil Fitzsimons Licensing Officer 

Date:  03 November 2021 

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



The Licensing Team 
Environmental Health & Housing 

North Devon Council 
PO BOX 379, Barnstaple, Devon, 

EX32 2GR 

Contact Details : 
Tel: 01271 388870 

Email:licensing@northdevon.qov.uk 
Web:www.northdevon.gov.ukflicensing 

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES 
CERTIFICATE UNDER THE LICENS.lN.G.-ACT nn-, 

~:t ,f::,0-. IE n\\DrEIQ 
;.,, IJ. ,.t\~ .. f" .6 U W LI;;lb:!) 

Form Ref: LA03/R1 2 1 SEP 2021 

-------------
Privacy Notice - privacy & data protection 

North Devon Counci l, the Data Controller, collects personal information when you contact us 
for the licensing services we provide. We will use this information-to provide thes_e services, 
such as the granting of a licence, permit, registration or receipt of a notice. 

. . 

We may need to share your information with other departments in.North Devon Counci l or 
external/ third parties, where this is necessary to perform our'publit•fi.mctibns & ·services as 
provided by law. 

For more information as a Data Subject regarding privacy & data protection, including how we manage 
your personal information, data retention and your rights, please see our Privacy Notice on the 
website: www.northdevon.qov.uk/privacy 

If you require this document in an alternative format, please contact 
US. 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If 
you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all 
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black 
ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You should keep a copy of the completed 
form for your records. 

1 - LA03/ Rl/06.18 Page 17

Agenda Item 5
Appendix A



APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB 
PREMISES CERTIFICATE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

I, p 
[insert name of applicant] AU& BuT~R. 
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 I apply=rot==the·review=ef.a 
e-lttb pr-emise&cee,:tmsate-unrleF-Se&tten-81· of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable) 

Part 1 - Premises or Club Premises Details 
Postal address of premises, or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

RuMot.JF?J 

4Z a Bou,PoRr 0TRccT 
PostTown f3ARN.&TAP~£ --········ ------~- Postcode £X.)1 f~e 
Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known) 

Jv\R A NDRG-.J R1c.:HARDu 
Number of premises licence or club premises 
certificate (if known). 

Part 2- Applicant Details 
I am PAu1., BC.JTLE"R 

ALcoMo, Llc.ew~,,,,G OFFte.efl .,__,_ Please tick ✓_y_es 
Delot-1 Aw o COR,.J"tJ#i(.G Pouee 

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible authority (please read 
guidance note 1, and complete (A) or (B) below) 

2) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below) 
3) A member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below) 

{A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable) 
Title: Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms D Dr D Other (please specify) 
Surname 
First names 
I am 18 years old or over 
Current postal address if different from premises address 

Post Town 
Daytime contact telephone number 
E-mail address (optional) 
B DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT 

Name and address 

Postcode 

• 
~ 
I I 

• 

' . . ----.---•···-
-~-~m.,&.y_~m_il -: -dcd_or_: -~as_c_~;-; -'t~ ..... ; -:a-ol_~e_ n_um_ be_r __ ,. ---· ____________ .. ___________ .. _ _ -·-----------------.. 

2 LA03/Rl /06 .18 Page 18

Agenda Item 5
Appendix A



C DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT 
Name and address S&1b7 PAu~ f3UTL£"1~ 

Daytime contact telephone number 
E-mail address o tional 

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2) 

.. : . 

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please 
read guidance note 3) 

- 3 - LA03/Rl/06.18 Page 19

Agenda Item 5
Appendix A



Please tick✓ es 
Have you made an application for review relating to-this premises-before D 
If YES please state the date of that application· · · 
If you have made representations before· relating to this premises please state what 
they were and when you made them . . . . ., 

Part 3 - Checklist Please tick ✓ yes 
.• I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the [l] 

premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate 
• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will Ill 

be rejected 

_IT IS AN OFFENCE, Ll~BLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON 
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
APPLICATION. 

Part 4 - Signatures ( lease read guidance note 3 
Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please 
read guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what 
capacit~. 

Signature: 

Date: 207 .,. cl£PT£'1"\~ z..ozr __________________________ _ ______ _ _ 
Ca acit ALc.o~o, L..tc:ZN~:c"'~ Ot="t=tc.J!:'1?. OevON A..., Cof:fN-.JA.l4 Pouu:-. 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence 
associated with this notice ( lease read guidance note 6) 
Name 
Address 

.. : ' . . . . . . . 

Post Town Postcode 
Telephone number (if~~) 
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional) 

Notes for Guidance 

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other 
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area. 

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensir.g objectives. 
3. Please list any additional information or details, for example, dates of problems which 

are included in the grounds for review if available. 
4. The application form must be signed. 
5. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 
6 . This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

- 4 - LA03/Rl /06.18 

I 

I 

Page 20

Agenda Item 5
Appendix A



The Licensing Team 
North Devon Council 
Lynton House 
Commercial Road 
Barnstaple COUNCI L 
Devon EX311DG 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence 
Part 1 - Premises Deta ils 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

Rumours 
42 Boutport Street, Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 1SE. Telephone 01271 325111 

LiCENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE 

- a performance of live music 
- any playing of recorded music 
- a performance of dance 
- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a 

performance of dance 
- provision of late night refreshment 
- the supply of alcohol 

. THE ffMES .THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES 

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To 

E. Performance of live music (Indoors) 
Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 1:00am 
Friday 10:00am 1:30am 
Saturday 10:00am 1:30am 
New Year's Eve 
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year's Eve. 

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors) 
Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 1:00am 
Friday 10:00am 1:30am 
Saturday 10:00am 1:30am 
New Year's Eve 
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year's Eve. 

G. Performance of dance (Indoors) 
Sunday to Thursday 1000am 1:00am 
Friday 10:00am 1:30am 
Saturday 10:00am 1:30am 
New Year's Eve 
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year's Eve. 

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors) 
Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 1:00am 
Friday 1 0:00am 1:30am 
Saturday 1 0:00am 1:30am 
New Year's Eve 
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted 

Printed by Lal Pac on 25 Oct 2021 at 14:21 PLWA0698/52407 Page 1 of 13 II I I I IIII IIIII IIII Ill llllll lllllllllllll I II II I Ill 
Page 21

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



The Licensing Team 
North Devon Council 
Lynton House 
Commercial Road 
Barnstaple C O UNCIL 
Devon EX31 1 DG 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence 
: TH_E TIMES THE LICENCE AUTH~RISES THE CARRYING OUT OF Ll9ENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ... 

Activiiy (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To 

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors) continued ... 
hours on New Year's Eve. 

I. Late night refreshment (Indoors) 
Sunday to Thursday 11 :OOpm 1:30am 
Friday 11:00pm 2:00am 
Saturday 11:00pm 2:00am 
New Year's Eve 11:00pm 5:00am 

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises 
Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 1:00am 
Friday 10:00am 1:30am 
Saturday 10:00am 1:30am 
New Year's Eve 
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year's Eve. 

Tf:IE OPENING HOl,JRS OF THE PREMISES . . • . 

Description Time From Time To 

Sunday to Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
New Year's Eve 

10:00am 
10:00am 
10:00am 

1:30am 
2:00am 
2:00am 

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year's Eve. 

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLiES 

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises 

Part 2 

~d@hi3#3·1Wit'!i=i31·1i=M•·l3;•4•1;l=fiM1#•ii·1tMii:,1n1•M1=id;G=tJ;!itl~1•Hi=i#;IM=1##¥-iPP!ifU=i•#~ 

~~~~~II 
Andrew RICHARDS 

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELO BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR . 
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL . 

- • " • • I I•: Issued by Torridge 

Printed by LalPac on 25 Oct 2021 at 14:21 PLWA0698/52407 Page 2 of 13 
II I I I Ill II IIII I II I II I I II II I 1111111111111111111111 

Page 22

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



The Licensing Team 
North Devon Council 
Lynton House 
Commercial Road 
Barnstaple 
Devon EX31 1 DG 

C O UN CIL 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence 
ANNEXES 

ANNEXE 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS (PREMISES LICENCE ON & OFF SALES) 

1. There shall be no sale or supply of alcohol when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor 
(DPS) in respect of this premises licence or at a t ime when the said DPS does not hold a personal 
licence or when his/her licence is suspended. 

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who 
holds a personal licence. 

3. Any person used to ca rry out a security activity as required under the Annexe 2 conditions must 
be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 

4. The responsible person (as defined in s.153(4) of the Licensing Act 2003) must ensure that staff 
on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in 
relation to the premises. In t his paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of 
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to -

( i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible 
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether with in a time limit or otherwise); 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee 
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characterist ic in a manner which carries a 
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or rewa rd 
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotiona l posters or flyers on, or in the 
v icinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise 
anti-socia l behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner. 

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that 
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability). 

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on req uest to customers 
where it is reasonably ava ilable. 

6. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

7. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the 

Printed by LalPac on 25 Oct 2021 at 14:21 PLWA0698/52407 Page 3 of 13 
II I II Ill II IIII Ill Ill I I II Ill 1111111111111111111111 Page 23

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



The Licensing Team 
North Devon Council 
Lynton House 
Commercial Road 
Barnstaple COUNCI L 
Devon EX311DG 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence 
ANNEXES continued ... 

supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 

8. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of 
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being 
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either a holographic 
mark or an ultraviolet feature. 

9. The responsible person must ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for 
sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following 
measures-

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(i ii ) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is ava ilable 
to customers on the premises; and 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be 
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

10. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

11. For the purposes of the condition 10 set out above-

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 

(b) "perm itted price" is the price found by applying the formula- P = D + (DxV) where

( i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as i f t he duty were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added 
tax were charged on the date of the sa le or supply of the alcohol; 

(c)"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises licence-

( i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
( iii ) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a 
licence; 

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 

Printed by LalPac on 25 Oct 2021 at 14:21 PLWA0698/52407 Page 4 of 13 
II I I I Ill llllll I II Ill I I II II I 11111111111111111111 11 

Page 24

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



The Licensing Team 
North Devon Council 
Lynton House 
Commercial Road 
Barnstaple COU N CIL 
Devon EX311DG 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises h.icerace 
ANNEXES continued ... 

premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity 
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

(e) "valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax 
Act 1994. 

12. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of Condition 11 would (apart from t his 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be 
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

13. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
Condition 13 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next 
day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol 
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 

ANNEXE 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE 

1. The premises may remain open for no more than 30 minutes after the end of the period during 
which the retail sale of alcohol is permitted, as a "wind-down" period. 

2. No customers carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses shall be admitted to the premises at any 
time. 

3. No customers shall be permitted to take open containers of alcohol or soft drinks from the 
premises. 

4. All bottles and glasses shall be removed from public areas as soon as they are finished or empty. 

5. All-inclusive nights or other irresponsible drinks promotions shall not be permitted. 

6. CCTV cameras are installed and working to the satisfaction of the Police. 

7. Two SIA registered door stewards shall be employed on the premises on Fridays and Saturdays 
from 2100hrs until the premises closes to the public. 

8. There shall be no admittance to the premises after 2400hrs. 

9. All exit doors shall be easily openable without the use of a key, card, code or similar means and 
shall be available for egress while the public are on the premises. 

10. All fire exits and means of escape shall be signed in accordance with BS5499. 

Printed by LalPac on 25 Oct 2021 at 14:21 PLWA0698/52407 Page 5 of 13 
111111111111111II I Ill Ill II I IIIIIIIIIIIIII IIII I Ill 

Page 25

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



The Licensing Team 
North Devon Council 
Lynton House 
Commercial Road 
Barnstaple 
Devon EX31 1 DG 

C O UN CIL 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licer:1ce 
ANNEXES continued ... 

11. There shall be an annual inspection of all portable fire fig hting equipment, emergency lighting, 
electrical installations and gas appliances, a copy of which shall be kept at the premises and shall 
be made ava ilable for inspection by an authorise officer. 

12. In the absence of adequate daylight, the lighting in any area accessible to t he public shall be fully 
operationa l. 

13. Means of escape sha ll be maintained unobstructed, available and clearly identifiable. 

14. Noise or vibrations shall not be audible at the facade of any noise sensitive premises. 

15. Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits, requesting patrons to respect 
the needs of local resident s and to leave the premises and the area quiet ly. 

16. A proof of age policy shall be operated to prevent the sale to or consumption of alcohol by 
persons under age. 

17. Gaming machines shall be installed in a posit ion where they are visible from the bar servery. 

18. The maximum occupancy of the premises m ust not exceed 200 persons at any t ime. 

19. Adequate fire safety t raining must be implemented for all staff. This sha ll be recorded and 
repeated at regu lar intervals. 

20. The sa le by reta il of alcohol shall be confined to the area (s) as outlined in RED on the attached 
plan (s) . 

21. Regulated entertainment shall be confined to t he area (s) as outlined in BLUE on the attached 
plan (s). 

22. Late night refreshment sha ll be confined to the area (s) as outlined in GREEN on the attached 
plan (s) . 

ANNEXE 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING 

None. 

ANNEXE 4 - PLANS 

Copy attached to Licence. 

Printed by LalPac on 25 Oct 2021 at 14:21 PLWA0698/52407 Page 6 of 13 IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII Ill Page 26

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



The Licensing Team 
North Devon Council 
Lynton House 
Commercial Road 
Barnstaple COUNCIL 
Devon EX31 1 DG 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence 

Licence issued on 12 January 2021 

Signature of Authorised Officer 

Jeremy Mann 
Head of Planning, Housing & Health 

Printed by LalPac on 25 Oct 2021 at 14:21 PLWA0698/52407 Page 7 of 13 
Ill II IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII III II I 1111111111111111111111 

Page 27

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



The Licensing Team 
North Devon Council 
Lynton House 
Commercial Road 
Barnstaple COUNC!L 
Devon EX31 1 DG 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence 

KENNY'S STEAK HOUSE & BAR 
42 BOlJTPOIU STREET 

BARNSTAPLE 

PLAN SCALF: 1:100 , 
JU:FlmKNCF:: RDW/KSIID/PKR/2 

TRADING A Rl::A 
T IIE SAU.: UY RETAIL OP Al,COIIOL Hm 

C:ONSUMl'TION ON OR OFI' T m : 
PRF.MISES 

TltAl>ING AREA 
ltEGULATED F.NTF.RTAINMENT 

TRADING AllEA 
LATt: NIGHT REFRESHMENT 

Printed by LalPac on 25 Oct 2021 at 14:21 PLWA0698/52407 Page 8 of 13 Ill I I Ill I II Ill Ill I Ill lllll I IIIIIIIIIIIII I IIII I Ill 
Page 28

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



The Licensing Team 
North Devon Council 
Lynton House 
Commercial Road 
Barnstaple COUNC I L 
Devon EX311DG 

Licensing Ac~ 2003 

Premises Licence 
ANNEXE 4 • PLAN OF PREMISES 

LEGEN IJ 
'BAR COUNTER p.b. PUSH BARTO DOORS b.c.. _ 

f.:=- FIRE EXIT ODOR b.f BAR I FITTINGS 
------- -- - - 1----- - --
[) FIRE EX IT SIGN f.s FIXED SEATING 

~ . ILLUMINATED LATFORM 
11.l.Wl F IRE EXIT SIGN r.p RAISED p 

O s : SMOoEJ~C~~~EA T ~f½~ fRJJt~~~,) 
0 EMERGENCY LI GH1 e/m ELECTRIC METER 
- -----•-

ALARM CALL POINT 9/m GAS METER 

!t AL ARM BELL 

0 --

[!21 FIRE PANEL 

8 FIR E BLA NK ET 

FIRE E XTINGUfSHE R V see below fer lvtX! 
water '?I 

w dry powder 

carbon dioxide \o/ 
1--· -- · 

w chemical foam 

Printed by LalPac on 25 Oct 2021 at 14:21 PLWA0698/52407 Page 9 of 13 II I I I Ill II I Ill I II I II I I II Ill lllllllllllll lllll I Ill 
Page 29

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



The Licensing Team 
North Devon Council 
Lynton House 
Commercial Road 
Barnstaple 
Devon EX311DG 

COUII.CIL 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence 
ANNEXE 4 - PLAN OF PREMISES 

/ 

fi rs t Floor Plan 

I " P . f _.,_,..,,,.,.,; . .,.,., .... ~ O ,. - ,/" 0 tnlrCt::t 

a;.:;:.:...:.: 
r 

J41k•!fV"1,••-.,: 
........ ,,1,f,, 

On~ 
£.111:t,• 

l't.':l l,.'JU.' Ground Floor entrance 
7rl• 

v:1:µ.1 ,•!: 

'1 5-0UTP0'J Si 

s;.:i,•1s1~P1 r 

;;'X LICf'>S.t.G ?l~• 
HO':i ,,,i1.6no-...,, .. ,..,,-# 

•••• 'Vl""'--.f.._"l_"'"W• : ,.,..-u~ .. ,•I 

Printed by LalPac on 25 Oct 2021 at 14:21 PLWA0698/52407 Page 10 of 13 
Ill I I Ill II I Ill I II Ill I I II II I 1111111111111111111111 

Page 30

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



The Licensing Team 
North Devon Council 
Lynton House 
Commercial Road 
Barnstaple COU NC I L 
Devon EX311DG 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence Summary 
Premises Details 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

Rumours 
42 Boutport Street, Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 1SE. Telephone 01271 325111 

r:i@iiiiill@§/@¥111Miiliil3·Hiii·Mlt~ 
Not applicable 

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE 

• a performance of live music 
· any playing of recorded music 
• a performance of dance 
· entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a 

performance of dance 
· provision of late night refreshment 
• the supply of alcohol 

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES 

Activity (and Area if applicalJle) Description Time From Time To 

E. Performance of live music (Indoors) 
Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 1:00am 
Friday 10:00am 1:30am 
Saturday 10:00am 1:30am 
New Year's Eve 
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year's Eve. 

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors) 
Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 1:00am 
Friday 10:00am 1:30am 
Saturday 10:00am 1:30am 
New Year's Eve 
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year's Eve. 

G. Performance of dance (Indoors) 
Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 1:00am 
Friday 10:00am 1:30am 
Saturday 10:00am 1:30am 
New Year's Eve 
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year's Eve. 

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors) 
Sunday to Thursday 1 O:OOam 1:00am 
Friday 10:00am 1:30am 
Saturday 10:00am 1:30am 
New Year's Eve 
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted 

Printed by LalPac on 25 Oct 2021 at 14:21 PLWA0698/52407 Page 11 of 13 
11111111 1111111 II Ill I I II II I IIIIIIIIIIIII IIIII I Ill 

Page 31

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



The Licensing Team 
North Devon Council 
Lynton House 
Commercial Road 
Barnstaple CO UNC I L 
Devon EX31 1 DG 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises ILicence St1mmary 
THE TfMES j-j:j~ LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ... . . . . 

Aciivity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To 

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors) continued ... 
hours on New Ye ar's Eve. 

I. Late night refreshment (Indoors) 
Sunday to Thursday 11 :00pm 1:30am 
Friday 11:00pm 2:00am 
Saturday 11:00pm 2:00am 
New Year's Eve 11 :00pm 5:00am 

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises 
Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 1:00am 
Friday 10:00am 1:30am 
Saturday 10:00am 1:30am 
New Year's Eve 
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve t o the st a rt of pe rmitted 
hours on New Year's Eve. 

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES . '·. · · . . · · , · . . . ' · 
• • ~ • ,.,. ~ : <ii. ,. ' .. 

Description Time From Time To 

Sunday to Thursday 1 0:00am 1 :30am 
Friday 1 0:00am 2:00am 
Saturday 1 0:00am 2:00am 
New Year's Eve 
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of pe rmitted 
hours on New Year's Eve, 

\ WHERE:THE LICENCE AlJTHORISES SUPPL:IES OF ALCOHOLWHETHER THESE ARE ON A~D 1·0R OFF SUPPL.l~S 

- J . Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises 

rlrAll!!MiiHIM-!tl·M#UHIMl·M·!ll#%'Ml11HH~ 
Andrew Richards 

~d@MMd3·1~ 1•i 11 1 :i§;l•1i=M••H;li•1 ;!='ti11 1A!ilfNMt1WIM111 1=l§&)=@;Ji•iMM :i§i❖'l=M;iii441@:i!#~ 

Access is restricted only under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. 

Printed by LalPac on 25 Oct 2021 at 14:21 PLWA0698/52407 Page 12 of 13 
llll lllllllllllllllllllllll 1111111111111111111111 

Page 32

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



The Licensing Team 
North Devon Council 
Lynton House 
Commercial Road 
Barnstaple COUt\CIL 
Devon EX311DG 

Licersing Act 2003 

Premises Licence S1:.1mmary 

Licence issued on 12 January 2021 

Signature of Authorised Officer 

Jeremy Mann 
Head of Planning, Housing & Health 

Printed by LalPac on 25 Oct 2021 at 14:21 PLWA0698/52407 Page 13 of 13 IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII Ill 
Page 33

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C IS RESTRICTED AND CAN ONLY BE VIEWED BY THE SUB-

COMMITTEE MEMBERS. 

 

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 

Page 35

Agenda Item 5
Appendix C



This page is intentionally left blank



Shirley Loder

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Paul Nolan 

22 September 2021 09:55 

Licensing 

RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Review of a premises licence 

Having read the report compiled by the Police, I feel I must comment as follows: 

• The Fire & Rescue Service have concerns at the level of intoxication reported at the premises which will

clearly affect any evacuation in an emergency bearing in mind the premises is on the first floor.

• There is a history of untrained and inexperienced staff working at the premises and I have little faith that all

understand and have been trained in the emergency procedures in the event of fire.
• As part of the licence review, I would request sight of any records for the servicing/maintenance of the fire

precautions at the premises (fire alarm, fire fighting equipment, emergency lighting etc) together with a

copy of the last periodic electrical inspection.
• Whilst attending an unrelated incident in Boutport Street on 9 July 2021 at 20:00 hrs, I was a little shocked

to see quite a few people outside the entrance to Rumours already in a state of intoxication/under the

influence of substances. Within the group there were several young people who went in and out of the

premises. There was a member of door staff outside but no one appeared to be checking ID. Reading the

Police report it is apparent that there have been issues with underage drinking there.

Regards 

Paul Nolan 

Paul Nolan 
Business Safety Officer 

Barnstaple Fire Station 

From: Licensing  Sent: 21 September 202115:36 

1 Page 37

Agenda Item 5
Appendix D



Please find attached an application for the review of a premises licence received today. This has 
been made by the Police Alcohol Licensing Officer, Devon & Cornwall Police, in respect of 
Rumours, 42 Boutport Street, Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 1 SE. 

It is important that you consider whether or not you wish to make a representation regarding this 
application, as any response must be received by the Licensing Team no later than 19 October 
2021. 

If no response is received, we will assume that you have no comment to make regarding this 
application. 

Regards 

Shirley Loder - Licensing Case Officer 

The Licensing Team 

North Devon Council 

PO Box 379 

Barnstaple 

Devon EX32 2GR 

Tel: 01271 388415 

--·� . 

DDSfANC� SOCIALLY 

SPIEINID LOCALLY

IEINI.DOYSAFELY 

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Claranet. The 

service is powered by MessageLabs. For more information on a proactive 
anti-virus service working around the clock, around the globe, visit: 

http ://www.claranet.co. uk 

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Claranet. The 

service is powered by MessageLabs. For more information on a proactive 

anti-virus service working around the clock, around the globe, visit: 

http://www.claranet.co.uk 

2 

�-
riorlhde•.'()n 

Page 38

Agenda Item 5
Appendix D

https://www.claranet.co.uk/
https://www.claranet.co.uk/


The licensing Team Appledown Property Solutions Limited 
North Devon Council 
Lynton House, Commercial Road 
Barnstaple, Devon EX311DG 

19 October 2021 ~ ll ViE~ llJ I, 
J ~ OCT 2021 

Dear Sirs 
I I 

I - - .:..:.:.:..:..:__: _-::.~:• ·' 
Ref Rumours, 42 Boutport Street, Barnstaple, EX311St 

I refer to the notice at the above premises for a review of the premises licence and would like to 
make representation as an occupier of a neighbouring property. 

Our property is The Riser, 87 Boutport Street, Barnstaple which is immediately opposite. It has been 
closed since December 2019 and was scheduled to re-open as a carvery business in July 2021 when 
the Covid -19 restrictions were lifted. It has not yet done so, in part, due to the issues arising from 
Rumours during the last six months or so. 

These include:-

1. Underage drinking - the door staff have even been seen socialising outside the premises 
with intoxicated youngsters who have left the premises. 

2. Drinks promotions which would appear to be outside licensing arrangements. For example 
45 shots for £45 in one purchase. 

3. Unruly behaviour outside the premises not controlled by the staff. Fights have also been 
witnessed with one person being seriously injured during the night of 4/5.9.21 resulting in 
the persons head being struck against a front window and breaking it. The road was closed 
for some time to enable the emergency services to deal with the incident. 

4. Customers of the premises have been found urinating at the rear of our premises. We have 
installed lighting in attempt to prevent such behaviour but it hasn't worked. 

5. My co- director has witnessed drug dealing outside of the premises. A person dealing in 
drugs at Rumours also attempted to break into our premises and threaten him & his partner 
on 9.9.21. 

All of the above has contributed to us being fearful of opening as some of our customers might be 
intimidated by the actions of those frequenting Rumours. The place, at times, seems to be out of 
control and has become a magnet for the most unsavoury of people. 

I implore that you now take appropriate action. The issues have been on-going for a significant 
period of time. 

Page 39

Agenda Item 5
Appendix E



This page is intentionally left blank



              

   
  

      
  

 
 

Copy Supplied to:
P.F Rumours, 42 Boutport Street, BARSNTAPLE, EX31 1SE Scale: 1:500 
Date: 28/10/2021 

Lynton House, Commercial Road, 
Barnstaple, EX31 1DG 

© Copyright and database right 2017 Ordnance Survey Licence No. 100021929. No unauthorised reproduction permitted. 

P
age 41

A
genda Item

 5
A

ppendix F



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Determination of application for a review of a premises licence, Rumours, 42 Boutport Street, Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 1SE
	Introduction
	Recommendations
	Reason for Recommendations
	Background
	Relevant Representations
	Relevant Licensing Policy Considerations
	Relevant Statutory Guidance Considerations
	Options
	Background Papers
	Appendices
	Appendix A D&C Police Review_Redacted
	Appendix B Current Licence_Redacted
	Part 1 Premises Details
	Annexe 1 Mandatory Conditions
	Annexe 2 Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
	Annexe 3 Conditions attached after a hearing
	Annexe 4 Plans

	APPENDIX C IS RESTRICTED AND CAN ONLY BE VIEWED BY THE SUB
	Appendix D DFRS Response_Redacted
	Appendix E Appledore Property Solutions Response Redacted
	Appendix F Location Plan Rumours

	7 Determination of Application for a Review of a Premises Licence, Rumours, 42 Boutport Street, Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 1SE - To receive evidence from the Devon and Cornwall Police.  Log (attached).



